

## BEAR POINT SNO-CRUISERS MEETING Bear Point August 20, 2022

President Mack McKim called the meeting to order at 10:04 AM.

Officers Present: Mack McKim, Gary Harrington, Ron Rost, Andy Malecki, Jr., and members of Sno-Cruisers. Ken Boren was excused.

Minutes: Motion by Mary McKim, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Sharon Partl, to approve the minutes as mailed. Passed.

President's Report: Mack thanked all the members who brought a dish to pass at the float and club picnic. We had a very good turnout and the food and camaraderie was enjoyed by all.

Treasurer's Report: Andy gave the club's financial report. Motion by Ron Rost, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Debbie Brenzel, to approve. Passed.

Committee Reports: Alliance – The County Alliance will be meeting on September 12, 2022 to start proofing the trail map for the 2022-2023 season.

Membership – The membership report for the Club was given by Andy. Thank you to all the club members and business members for their club renewals.

Clothes –Mary McKim has been putting clothing orders together as needed. Call her at 715-927-4483 if in need of club apparel.

Road Clean-up – Ron stated that we will be doing a road clean-up after our October meeting.

Old Business – Float & Club Picnic: As stated earlier by Mack, we had good weather, the river currents were good, and the food was great. The Club's cash raffle winners were: 1<sup>st</sup> place – Jesse Bogenschuetz; 2<sup>nd</sup> place – Donald Barta; 3<sup>rd</sup> place – Kelly Barnes; 4<sup>th</sup> place – Kay Langer; 5<sup>th</sup> place – Larry & Lesly Lowe; 6<sup>th</sup> place – Mack & Mary McKim. Our pyramid winners were Penny Bromane and Mack McKim and the 50/50 winners were Norm Ward, and Squeak Gerhartz. Thank you to all that purchased tickets for the raffles.

New Business – The club's annual meeting will be held at Timberline Bar & Grill on Lake Noquebay on September 17, 2022, at 1:00 PM. Elections and annual reports will be given. Nominations for President, Secretary/Treasurer, and Board Member A will be held. Pizza and soda will be provided by the Club.

Meat raffle – Enclosed with this newsletter is the information on the meat raffle being held at Gateway in Crivitz on September 3. Club members will be selling tickets at the raffle. Discussion was held on informing our members of the business members that support our Club. We will include information on business members in each newsletter starting next month. Please support our business members!

Award – Ron Rost has been presented with recognition for being a DNR Snowmobile Instructor for 15 years. Congratulations Ron for the time and effort needed to put the classes together. Good job!!

One of our club goals is to assist other clubs. On Saturday, August 27, 2022, two club members will be working the gate at the Marinette County Fair in Wausaukee for the Ranger City Riders.

The attendance drawing was won by Karen Heidewald, and #43, Tim & Terri Steiner, and #1, Andy, won the charter member drawing. Thank you to Gateway and Bear Point for the gift certificates and thank you to Lyla, Jill and Bozo for the snacks!

Motion by Debbie Brenzel, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Bozo, to adjourn. Passed. 10:45 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Malecki, Jr., Secretary-Treasurer

## **CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

September 3, 2022	Meat Raffle – Gateway - Crivitz – 2:00 PM
September 17, 2022	Annual meeting – 1:00 PM – Timberline Bar & Grill, Lake Noquebay
October 15, 2022	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM Road Clean-up
November 12, 2022	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM
December 17, 2022	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM - Christmas Party 11:00
December 28-29, 2022	Snowmobile Safety Class, Wausaukee Hall 9:00 AM
January 21, 2023	Meeting – Bear Point – 10:00 AM